
Matt Politte



Dear whom it may concern,

I am writing this letter to express my interest in the empty position on the board of the Big Plains Water Special Service District.

If you refer to my resume you can see the years of experience I have had that directly pertains to the board. I feel with my years of experience and knowledge I can offer services that other volunteers may not be able to.

My experience, drive, and ability to catch on fast will render me a valuable asset to the Big Plains Water Special Service District. I would love to volunteer for the board and offer my knowledge and experience.

Sincerely,

Matt Politte

MATTHEW POLITTE



Plant Operator

ANTICIPATE PROBLEMS AND TROUBLESHOOT FOR SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT

Mechanically inclined, CDL Licensed driver; diesel and gas mechanic; plant operator. Over 15 years pumping, tide water compression, gas compressor work, gas line construction, water injection plants, roustabout skills, equipment and tool management. Great leadership skills, team player, hard worker, quick learner, dependable and work within the established Company policies and procedures. Understand safety procedures and work while anticipating problems and troubleshooting for a safe work environment. Maintain good paperwork trail for daily reports and backup. Working knowledge of electrical and automation systems related to oil and gas production.

Qualifications include:

Maintenance	CDL Licensed	Critical Thinking
Mechanical	CPR/AED Certified	Project Planning
Punctual	Trainer	Forklift Operator
Dependable	Hard Worker	PEC Certified
Loyal	Safety Officer	H2S Certified

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Hurricane City, Utility Locator

2018-Current

- Receive Blue Stakes request for the City of Hurricane.
- Locate the water and electric lines.
- Perform reports of completed work.
- Respond to emergencies; water leak, etc.
- Participate in team work responsibilities.
- Help with residential water turn on and turn off's.

Geotechnical Testing Services, St. George, UT

2016-2018

Engineer Technician

- Geotechnical Laboratory processes
- Mechanic for fleet trucks
- Perform various Geotech tests; concrete, compaction, and asphalt tests.
- Maintain detail reports for the office.
- Provide advice for clients if failed tests.

ANADARKO, Vernal, UT

2011 – 2016

Salt Water Deposal Plant Operator II

- Operated all facilities safely and productively, within Company policies and procedures.
- Troubleshoot and perform preventive maintenance on all equipment at the Plants.
- Perform preventive maintenance on all triplex pumps and the electric pump motors.
- Participate in site initiatives (team involvement, operating discipline improvements, work process implementation).
- Read meters and gauges to verify all plant equipment is working properly and efficiently.
- Monitor indicators at the plant and made adjustments as necessary.
- Ran tests to make that all processes are working.
- Maintained detailed tracking logs, daily reports to ensure an effective shift turnover and promoting safe work practices.
- Communicated and shared better business practices with leads and offered to implement the ideas.

- Audited daily reports to verify the facilities have been maintained properly to anticipate any upcoming problems.
- Worked as a Pumper; pumped oil and gas wells, tracking well productions, performed maintenance on the wells (changing plungers, reprogram plunger settings) and troubleshot the wells if they were not performing.
- Performed maintenance on the separators.
- Successfully performed “Turn Arounds” at all the SWD facilities.
- Maintained Injection Wells.

SAVAGE SERVICES, Vernal, UT

2009 – 2011

Water Haul Driver and Diesel Mechanic

- Operated a Mack Truck and Pup safely at all times.
- Loaded production water safely and in accordance with all Federal, State, Anadarko and Savage policies and procedures.
- Maintained detailed logs of each load, how many barrels and the rate the production water was unloaded at one of the many Anadarko disposal plants.
- Troubleshot and maintained repair records for the Savage Fleet of trucks.
- Helped to troubleshoot over the phone with drivers on the road with any experienced problems.
- Helped to track parts and materials for inventory.
- Performed oil changes, tire replacements, and maintenance as big as engine repairs and things like axle problems. Handled just about everything involved with maintaining a fleet of diesel trucks and pups.

EDUCATION/PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

GED, Ashley Valley, Vernal, Utah

Management Training, Savage University, Salt Lake City, Utah

**Certificate of Completion, High Speed Compressor School
Midland, Texas**

**Certificate of Completion, Ajax Compressor School
Midland, Texas**